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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    349 SOUTH PLANK ROAD-AMENDED SITE PLAN   
PROJECT NO.:   19-12 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 47, BLOCK 1, LOT 80.1 
REVIEW DATE:   16 JANUARY 2020  
MEETING DATE:   10 JANUARY 2020 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: JONATHAN CELLA, P.E. 
 

1. The Applicant’s have received a variance for rear yard setback, side yard setback and front 
yard setback for the project.  It is noted the variance issue is conditioned on monthly reporting 
to the ZBA regarding the projects’ status with the Planning Board. 

 
2. A stone wall is proposed along the property frontage to provide for controlled access to the 

site.  A detail of the stone wall should be depicted on the plans. 
 

3. Project must receive approval from the NYS Department of Transportation for access to Route 
52. 

 
4. The plans identify the entire parking lot to be re-paved.  A detail of the parking lot re-pavement 

has been added to the plans. 
 

5. Parking lot striping should depict double stripping per Town of Newburgh Code.  Detail of the 
parking lot stripping should be added to the plans. 

 
6. Existing utilities have been depicted on the plans. 

 
7. A sign has been added to the plan sheet.  The sign must be located 15 ft. off the front property 

line.  Revised sign location should be depicted on the plans.   
 

8. Orange County Planning Department submission is required.  
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 














